
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO:  M960729

August 27, 1996

MEMORANDUM TO: James M. Taylor
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: John C. Hoyle, Secretary   /s/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON URANIUM
RECOVERY PROGRAM, 10:00 A.M., MONDAY, JULY 29, 1996,
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT
NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC
ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the NRC staff on the uranium recovery program.  There are
several items to which the staff committed to respond, as noted below.

1. The staff should report on the lessons learned in reviewing the supplemental
standards for groundwater that could be applicable to sites other than uranium
mills. 

2. The staff should report on the lessons learned in utilizing the Center for Nuclear
Waste Regulatory Analysis to support this work.

3. The staff should report on the details related to concurrent jurisdiction with the
State of Utah.

4. Once further experience is gained with the new cost control measures, the
Commission should be informed of the results of the system.

(EDO) (SECY Suspense (1 & 3): 11/22/96)
(EDO) (SECY Suspense (2 & 4): 10/17/97)
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